CITY OF CONWAY COUNCIL MEETING

March 16th, 2006 6:30 p.m. Courtroom in District Court Building 5:30 p.m. Committee Meeting

Civil Service Commission

- 1. Invocation, Pledge, Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- **3. Minutes:** *February* 28th, 2006
- **4.** Recognition of Guests: Employee Service Award: Warren Stanford
- 5. Public Hearings:
- 6. Report of Standing Committees:
- A. Community Development Committee (Planning, Zoning, Permits, Community Development, Historic District, Streets, & Conway Housing Authority)
 - 1. Consideration to accept bids from Hydra-Quip for a Street Sweeper Box & Equipment in the amount of \$78,200 and consideration to purchase a Compact SUV w/ 4 wheel drive from the state bids of \$14,940.00 for the Street Department.
 - 2. Consideration of a conditional use permit for hazardous materials storage and chemical compounding or packaging for property that is located at 103 Amity Road
 - 3. Consideration of a conditional use permit for a beauty shop (hair salon) for property that is located at the westernmost parcel of two parcels on the north side of North Donaghey Ave.
 - 4. Consideration of a conditional use permit for MF-2 density in a C-3 zone for the property located at 1261 Harkrider Street.
 - 5. Consideration of a conditional use permit for religious activities for property located at 1695 S. German Lane.
 - 6. Consideration of a parking lot variance request by Agape Community Temple of Servants (ACTS) Church at property located at 1423 Ingram Street.
 - 7. Consideration of an amendment to remove and/or relocate a pedestrian easement as shown on the Conway Comprehensive Plan.
 - 8. Ordinance to create the Tree Board for the City of Conway Tree City USA attainment and set objectives for the maintenance of Conway Public Trees.
 - 9. Ordinance to rezone property located at 1912 Washington Avenue at the southeast order of the intersection of Washington Ave & Harton Street from R2A to O-3.
 - 10. Ordinance to rezone property located at 616 Oliver Street from R2-A to O-3.

B. Public Service Committee (Sanitation, Parks & Recreation, & Physical Plant)

- 1. Consideration to accept bids for (2) Residential Truck from Barloworld Truck Center in the amount of \$332,740.00 for the Conway Sanitation Department.
- 2. Ordinance appropriating funds for the purchase of a receipt printer for Parks & Recreation.

C. Public Safety Committee (Police, Fire, Dist. Court & City Att., & Animal Control)

- 1. Consideration of waiving bid requirements for the Conway Animal Welfare Unite to utilize a sole source vendor to replace trucks.
- 2. Ordinance to waive bids for network and applications and system support for the City of Conway.
- 3. Ordinance to appropriate grant funds to the CPD from the Wal-Mart Foundation in the amount of \$3,000.

7. Old Business

8. New Business

- A. Consideration to lease the Blaney Hill landfill for a proposed gun club.
- B. Discussion of ordinance governing gas wells and drilling.
- C. Consideration to reinstate the Civil Service Commission.

Adjournment